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Our Ref:  oPCC FOI 1181       Date:17/11/2017 
 
 
 
Dear  
 

 
Freedom of Information Request - Reference No: 1181 

 

 
REQUEST 
 

1. Could the chief constable take annual leave while suspended?  
I am unclear how that scenario would play out and would be grateful for an explanation. 

2. How much of the payment for 16/17 was for untaken annual leave?  
3. How much was for any other contractual entitlements and  
4. What were the entitlements? 
5. How much annual leave was the chief constable entitled to under terms and conditions? 

(I'm pretty sure this is something openly acknowledged during any recruitment process for 
a chief officer) 

6. Did Mr Crompton receive a payment after his resignation following the JR decision? That is 
a payment due under his contract, ie til his contract ended?  

7. If so, how much was this payment and is it separate from the payment identified in the 
16/17 accounts? (I presume it would be separate as it would have come too late for 16/17 
but stand to be corrected) 

8. I would also be grateful if you would confirm when his contract ended. 

 
RESPONSE  
 
Qu 1 Yes. Please see below link to the ‘police regulations 2003’ which set out the rules regarding 
this.  http://www.polfed.org/documents/Police_Regs_and_Determinations_(updated_Jun_2016).pdf 

Qu 2 – 7, S40 – Personal Information please see below.  

Qu 8   The fixed term contract was to 30 November 2016. 

In relation to the outstanding questions, I have now considered them and I am not obliged to 
supply some of the information you have requested.  

Section 17 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 requires the South Yorkshire Police and Crime 
Commissioner, when refusing to provide such information (because the information is exempt) to 
provide you the applicant with a notice which:    

(a) states that fact;  
(b)  specifies the exemption in question and; 
(c) states (if that would not otherwise be apparent) why the exemption applies. 
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Section 40(2) Personal Information:  

This is an absolute exemption and therefore a Public Interest Test is not relevant. 

However, for clarity, I will explain my rationale for engaging this exemption. Section 40(2) provides 
that information is exempt if it is the personal data of someone other than the applicant and 
disclosure would breach any of the data protection principles. The term ‘personal data’ means data 
that relates to a living individual(s) who can be identified. A Freedom of Information request is not 
just published to the requestor, but also a release to the world.  Disclosure of the information you 
have requested, would infringe the first Data Protection Principle, in that it would be ‘unfair’. 
 
If you are unhappy with the way your request for information has been handled, you can request 
an internal review by emailing this office. 
 
If you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request or complaint, you have a right to appeal 
to the Information Commissioner at:  
The Information Commissioner's Office,  
Wycliffe House,  
Water Lane,  
Wilmslow,  
Cheshire, SK9 5AF.  
Telephone: 08456 306060 or 01625 545745  
Website: www.ico.gov.uk 
 

 
Yours sincerely 
Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner for South Yorkshire 
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